Zimbra Collaboration Suite jacqueline@staff.gopc.net

RE: OpenOffice.org CDROM Distributors List Wed Mar 31 14:49:06 2010

From: pauly @onestopsolution.com.au
To: jacqueline@gopc.net

Hi Jacqueline,
We are going to discontinue the OpenOffice distribution from tomorrow.
Please remove us from any lists of distributors.

Regards

Paul Young

One Stop Solution
07 38896177

————— Original Message-----

From: Jacqueline McNally [mailto:jacqueline@gopc.net]
Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2010 2:09 PM

To: info@onestopsolution.com.au

Subject: OpenOffice.org CDROM Distributors List

Hello

I offered to follow up
(http://bizdev.openoffice.org/servlets/ReadMsg?list=consultants&msgNo=681)
the consultants listed on the OpenOffice.org Consultants list available from
http://bizdev.openoffice.org/consultants.html

This task is almost complete and I thought that in addition I would do the
same for the AU and NZ OpenOffice.org CDROM distributors.

I would like to encourage you to check your listing at
http://distribution.openoffice.org/cdrom/ and let me know if you would like

to make any changes.

All the best
Jacqueline McNally

Your online PC accessible anywhere, from anything GoPC http://www.gopc.net



